Clayton Elementary PAC General Meeting Minutes May 15th 2019

President: Carolyn Forth

Vice President: Laura Bottligieri

Treasurer: Danni Dunlop Secretary: Renata Clements

Hot Lunch Coordinator: Leisau Clifford Fruit & Veggie Coordinator: Shannon Htan

In attendance were all executives above and the following PAC members: Parm, Mina, Jesse &

Principal: Mrs. Fenrick.

Adoption of Agenda passed. 1st Renata, 2nd Danni.

Adoption of Minutes from February's Meeting passed. 1st Danni, 2nd Renata.

Principal's Report

Clayton Idol was a huge success. Our Scholastic Book Fair made \$450 for the school. We have a new teacher coming to us for next year who will be teaching Grades 5/6, her name is Baylie Perron. We just had Ready Set Learn and Welcome to K. Two of our students attended the Special Kids Track Meet, which are adapted for special needs students. Track Attack will take place at Bear Creek Park on May 28th, selected children will be invited next week. Right to Play afternoon was fun for all, First People in Residence week opening ceremony will be at 9am May 21st, and we had Arts Starts and Hip Hop 101. We have our Healthy Living Family Night on May 23rd at 6pm which will feature several fun booths and break out in-class sessions for parents only with child care provided. This will include the Lice Lady, SOGI (Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity), Fraser Health, germs and hand washing, a smoothie making station, goody bags and more. Please see the school flyer for more details and join us!

Our long awaited buddy bench will be going in near the undercover area, \$500 was given towards this bench by the PAC, with \$1000 coming from the district. There are also plans to put a picnic table nearby for student use as well.

Grade 7's grad planning has included visits to Ecole Salish, they will be going on a 7 only field trip to Aldergrove water park June 21st.

Our school wide Games Day is on June 14th, formally known as Sports Day.

Band Concert June 17th.

Music Concert June 21st.

Year End Picnic at Walnut Grove Park June 25th.

Grade 7 leaving ceremony June 26th at 8:45 a.m.

Entire school assembly and slide show June 27th at 8:45 a.m.

Kindergarten grad ceremony June 27th 10:45 a.m.

Next year we will have 13 divisions and an increase of about 30 students to our current population of 253. Same bell schedule will be used.

Treasurer's Report

General Account: \$12,247.02 Gaming Account: \$2,611.76

Petty Cash: \$144.40 Term Deposit: \$6,308.09

We've received deposits from out Hot Lunch Fundraisers, Perogie Fundraiser and the Bottle Drive Fundraiser. Thank you to all who participated and volunteered for these events! The Bottle Drive was a huge success bringing in \$951.15 for our PAC, specifically raised for sports equipment. Given it's success, the PAC plans to hold one again soon in the Fall!

Hot Lunch Report

We just had a successful Pizza Day with Pasta Day, Hot Dog Day, and another Pizza Day approaching in June as our final Hot Lunches for the year. Lunch Monitors and Mom's continue to volunteer and help prep, distribute, and monitor the lunches for our littler cougars. Go Clayton commUNITY!

Fruit & Veggie Report

Students just enjoyed mini cucumbers and cherry tomatoes plus milk from our program. The last veggie this year will be mini peppers coming in June.

We have re registered for this program again for the next school year, thanks to our volunteers who make this program possible for our kids.

New Business

Funding Request made by Mr. Wittal for indoor gym equipment in the amount of \$500 which was budgeted for this year - passed. 1st Renata, 2nd Laura. All in favour.

Funding Request made by Mrs. Fenrick for \$500 for outdoor sports/games in the amount of \$500 - passed. 1st Danni, 2nd Laura. All in favour.

New Lunch Lady Program! We have a new Hot Lunch Program coming to our school in September! We will start with hot lunch days once a week and see if there is a demand for more frequent days. This is fully handled by The Lunch Lady company and there is a large variety of items to order from online. They make all menu items in a peanut/tree nut free commercial kitchen, deliver, and stay on site to ensure everything runs smoothly for our lunch days. This program requires no parent volunteers, no Hot Lunch Coordinator on our part and no FoodSafe II certification from a Clayton volunteer any longer. For more info please go to www.thelunchlady.ca

Motion for Lunch Lady to replace our current Hot Lunch/Munchalunch program - 1st, Shannon, 2nd Mina. All in favour.

2019/2020 Elections

Our newly elected executives for next year are:

President: Carolyn Forth Vice President: Laura Bottligieri

Treasurer: Danni Dunlop Secretary: Mina Sahota

Our newly elected committee positions for next year are:

Fruit & Veggie Coordinator: Shannon Htan

District PAC: Parm Mangat-Sahota

Grade 6/7 Coordinators: Shannon Htan, Renata Clements, Laura Bottligieri, Danni Dunlop &

Leisau Clifford.

Thank you to all who stepped forward!

Meeting adjourned 8:10 p.m.